

From: Bartelli, Vince
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 1:38 PM
To: 'wpca.ledyard@ledyardct.org' <wpca.ledyard@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Dietrich, Stephen <dietrichs@grotonutilities.com>; Pratt, Joseph <prattj@grotonutilities.com>; Siano, Danielle <sianod@grotonutilities.com>; Customer Service <guccare@grotonutilities.com>; Hyatt, Paul <hyattp@grotonutilities.com>; Weber, Mike <weberm@grotonutilities.com>; Henton, William <hentonw@grotonutilities.com>
Subject: RE: Village Dr flushing

Good afternoon,

Just a follow up on water quality flushing, we will need to increase flushing procedures in both Ledyard's and Gales Ferry's systems. As far as Village drive starting tomorrow, we will be utilizing hydrant #369 in the dead end. Some flushing may be required at Ledyard center tank as well to increase the water turnover. We will be looking into flushing Holmberg tank and surrounding areas. A key role to water quality is the age of water and how we can turn it over, such as SCWAs interconnect on Fairway drive would be beneficial to improve Ledyard's water quality if we could increase flow in that area. We will be utilizing hydrant meters where we can track the amount of water being flushed. Any questions feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Vince Bartelli
General Foreman
Water Operations
Office: 860-446-4054
Cell: 860-625-1567
bartelliv@grotonutilites.com

From: Bartelli, Vince
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2026 9:28 AM
To: wpca.ledyard@ledyardct.org
Cc: Dietrich, Stephen <dietrichs@grotonutilities.com>; Pratt, Joseph <prattj@grotonutilities.com>; Siano, Danielle <sianod@grotonutilities.com>; Customer Service <guccare@grotonutilities.com>; Hyatt, Paul <hyattp@grotonutilities.com>
Subject: Village Dr flushing

Good morning,

As mentioned last week, I wanted to notify you that we will begin a routine flushing operation on Village drive in Ledyard. The goal is to improve water quality especially in the summer months towards the dead-end section of the Route 117 system. This will also help

determine if a permanent flushing station would be beneficial. Tentative schedule below with an estimated flow rate of 30 gpm.

8am-2pm

Monday

Wednesday

Friday

*Due to severe rain and potential flooding, we plan to start on Wednesday the 8th. Keep in mind the hydrant being used #232 will be out of service until the flushing is complete. Any questions or concerns, please reach out.

Thank you,



Vince Bartelli

General Foreman

Water Operations

Office: 860-446-4054

Cell: 860-625-1567

bartelliv@grotonutilites.com